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From: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 1:21 PM


To: Garwin Yip


Subject: RPA - M&T ranch?


Hey Garwin,


Since you have all RPA components memorized, any thoughts on this "dated" statement below?


Was a permanent screen ever developed?


Only thing I found on sacdata was 2014 biop: Screen Facility Short-term Protection Project at the site of the


M&T Chico Ranch/Llano Seco Rancho Pumping Plant.


EnvB section on Diversions:


In addition, the 2009 RPA included the requirement to identify and implement any required projects to assure


the M&T Ranch water diversion is adequately screened to protect winter-run Chinook salmon, spring-run


Chinook salmon, and steelhead. A short-term screen is currently functioning at the site and a permanent


screening option is under development.


Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655

http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/
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